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ALASKA RAILROAD CORPORATION 
327 W. Ship Creek Ave. 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Tel: 907.265.4467 

 Fax: 907.265.2439 
                     PieknikN@akrr.com 

November 26, 2019 
 
Addendum Number 1 
Invitation to Bid 19-23-207014 
Loader Mounted Snowblower 
 
This addendum is being issued to provide information as follows:   
 

. 
BIDDER QUESTIONS: “On page six (at the top) it says Minimum 1700 TPH and on page 7 item 2.1, it 
is requiring “up to” 2750 TPH which do they want?” ARRC requires a minimum of 1700 TPH 
 
“Is a single stage auger acceptable?” ARRC wishes to have a dual stage auger for acceptable 
performance.   
 
“Is snow casting of 75—100’ acceptable?” ARRC requires 150’ snow casting distance (depending on 
snow conditions). 
 
“Is the Eaton self-adjusting clutch instead of the ZF clutch and is the center gear drive box 
acceptable?” Yes, they are acceptable. 
 
“Is a Caterpillar brand engine acceptable?” Yes. A Caterpillar brand engine is acceptable. 
 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this and all addendums in your firm’s Construction Bid Form 
(Form 395-0121). All other dates, terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
Please direct all responses and/or questions concerning this solicitation to Nori Pieknik, 
Alaska Railroad Corporation, Contracts, 327 Ship Creek Avenue, Second Floor, 
Anchorage, AK 99501, telephone number 907-265-4467, fax number 907-265-2439 or at 
email address PieknikN@akrr.com .  
 
Sincerely, 
 

Nori Pieknik 
Nori Pieknik 
Contract Administrator 
Alaska Railroad Corporation 


